From: Ablson, Maha

To: Peppers, Nicki;

cc: Daly, Keith; Molohon, Rob;

Subject: 008078 RAM#6 Ball Valve

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:29:35 AM
Attachments: 8078 RAM5 Ball Valve.pdf

Nicki,

The processed electronic RAM is attached.

Maha Ablson

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Peppers, Nicki [mailto:peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Ablson, Maha

Cc: Daly, Keith

Subject: 008078 RAMS 3-7

Please find attached RAM-0003, RAM-0004, RAM-0005, RAM-0006, RAM-0007
High Priority.

Thanks,
Nicki
360-816-2167
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Washi n Stat
WD Dapariment of Transportation Request for Approval of Material
Contract %—04_}8 FA Numbsr N SR e Dat@z 5]] ‘
RE oluwobin Bives Bridge (WA 0.3 68 MP 308D | T aw ® Shiks

Contractor -

“AMELCAN CINSTRUCTION cmmwy NG,

Subcontractor

Remarks:

1. Acceptance Criteria:
2, Acceptance Crileria:
3. Acceptance Criterla:
' 4, Acceplance Criteria:
5, Aczeptance Griterfa:
6. Acceptance Criteria:
7.-Accaplance Criteria:
8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld:
10. Approval Wilhhald:
11. Miscellaneous Acceplance Criteria.

Acceptance Action Godes for use by Project Engineer and State Materials Lahmatory

This form shall be completed prior to submntt’al If this form is not complete attime of ; qeigoros
submittal it may be returned for informatioh that was omitted. For WSDOT Use Only
For assistance in completmg, see lnsiructians and Example RAM# - 57
| B © Material or " Name and l.ocation of Fabricator, Specification PEIQPL. Hdgtr/QPL
Item No. Product/Type ) : _‘ Manufacturer or Pit Number Reference Cade Code
2%3 | Vaaish manifold | TAZCHEN Tdustciak bl s
‘Ftr_v bn‘ﬂ\ CONFED SgSS o 0y po Aveame f ﬂp@ 1 | 3
A0 linceEw ey L% Beadw, cp 90305
bk MR THINS ]
PML VAVES
2.09 - .
%.09
Project Engme Dat State Materials Engineer Date
%2 /éﬂz)m /fﬁ;m&e&/z 75( (// |MahaAblsor 03/10/201

Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project.
Mfg. Cert, of Compliance for "‘Acceptance' prior to uae of material,
Catalog Cuis for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material. Catalog Cut Approved [X Yes [No
Submit Shop Drawings for ‘Approval’ prior fo fabrication of material.
" Only ‘Approved for Shipment', 'WSDOT Inspected’ or 'Fabrication Approved Decal’ malerial shall be used.
Submit Cerlificale of Materials Crigin to Project Engineer Office.
Request Transmitted to Slate Materials Laboratory for Approval Actign.

Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.

e Pverean &s}ﬁﬁ@/@ﬁm Peppers

Project Engineer Distribution
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DOT Form 350-071 EF
Revised 12/2008
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[[] Other
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"] Signing Inspection
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VALVE " THREADBD

DESIGN FEATURES: caT- o0t
@ Blow-out-proof stem design
& Temperature Range: -50' Fto 450°F
@ Options: locking device
@ TEST STANDARD:API598
@ Vacutiin Servicet0 29" Hg
@ Threaded Type: .
ANSIBL1.20.1(NPT)

- DIN259/DIN 2999
150228
BSP
PT [y

PAL AR o

MATERIALS LIST

NO_| - PARTNAME ~ |~ MATERWAL [ QTV
1 IBOY | ASTMABIGICRSM | 1
2 [CAP | -ASTM A3B1GrCRBM | i
3 | BALL. | ASTM A3S51GHCF8M. | 1
4 | STEM. | ASTM A216Gi316 - | 1
5 | SEAT .. .| PIFE+I5HGF 2
6| GASKET BIRE & oo " e 42 . &
7| THRUST WASHER | PTIE [
8 | PACKNG. .~ | PTFE 1
9 [GLAND . TSS30d 1
10 | HANDIE. - | SS304 -
§ H _SPRING;‘ WASHER .| $S304 * i
12 | HANDLE NUT | 55304 |
13 |-HANDLE SLEEVE | VINYL GR!P 1
14 LocmNG-"PLATE 55304 1
?RESSURE TEMPERA’Q‘URE RATINGSS
o P o RN 7 S  DIMENSIONS
L T ‘ \ g . ey SRE - [ L it H ] m W2 b few | el
800 = 2 \ = : (53.3) ih L |u:!?qu. It | we oy o ifﬂl\ e ach | sven fisehf e | b [iem fineh { v fOption )] Faaee| &3 | 16
o T S o f L e R Y R R R R T P Y S R . s .
E B ’ \ B N _ [ an foag) 28] o6 [1n5] 22| nrad vaaf anafa o] wofon | was :m !.:x e i e :: n: ::":
;) 680 2 \ e 00 - b | 15 | 059} 0] 057| 145) 243} 61711210 20004 28] soaf o 5 48] 1o [vos I~ S T [ fos [k
k= . & | paraf 2ol ags|2ual 2760 1| ] dsel2 66| ead] aar] 5] e [1es [, . 12 | 0
5 N ' : 1w 1 25 jous| 28] 072 | rosam| n1a | 3] 4l 27| %0 :-:: s; 5.2 :.l: ~ o . :Z :ﬁ :::
.Z 400 \ —1 (26.6), 1ait] 32 | 126{920f 1iofzralnaal 250 Las] 472diei] 764 ¢ Y 11024
& Flans ; : ; i BN I L T e N e Y : 186 [ 3.40
CadE A, NP 7 | 0| 20| bus] L] e 7| A9A[1260] 2| 6k | Su3) w3 T
200 s e i itaa L 2106 65 | 208] 610] 191560 668|165 156 | eno | 135]u106] v32] 940 200 | 1w 70| 70 [sepiie] o {62 frser
s el e . & | w0 | 34l sao] 150 ssof 7| ane|one | a.a3fi2i0 oarfiaasons] g fa ] e {Miovp1 5] 150 fanazlieos,
x 5 s 5 _ R B R LT RR ol Bt B P R E: 1!6.3_1 .63 (6%} 0.47! 160/ 1T 201 3% [ 106 ] 1021M16*P1 6] 2120 |17 20|37 89|

: 50 [ 10y, 60 300 A00 S007E
et 4557 (1B} O (93 (149) 208 {260°C)
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